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In sccordance with the understandings which vere reflected in
Secretary Udall’'s letter of March 20, 196k to Chairwen Seaborg, I
am forvarding herevith Volumes I and II of the Occmee Fuclear Station
Preliminary Safety Aoalysis Report, filed by Duke Power Company for
the proposed comstruction and operation of a two-unit nuclear power
matxummmuumunmmm,
sporoximately eight miles northeast of Semeca, South Carolina. The
reactors are designed for initial cperaticn at 2452 thermal megsvatts
with & net electrical output of approximately 830 megavetts.

¥ vould eppreciate receiving s report from the Figh and Wildlife
Service comceruing those features of the proposed reactor operatiom
wvhich might have radiological effects on fish and shellfish.

On the basis of our tem*ative schedule for this project, it would
be helpful to have your report available for our use by
Mareh 1, 1967.

Sincerely yours,
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Biscm G. Case, Deguty Director
Division of Feactor Licemsing
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